

Message

From: Kate Longmoore [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C7EDAB7B7FF941B79736D9F0BCFF3464-KATE LONGMO]
Sent: 2017-06-13 10:34:06 AM
To: Sandy Rivard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a065c117a6fd48a79a3fe19898326b54-Sandy Rivar]; Chantelle Valerio [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76b3b6f5d9c849828f0baa577cb3ec95-Chantelle V]
Subject: FHP Web Edits
Attachments: FHP Web Changes.docx

Hi Sandy, Chantelle,

I've been asked to identify where we need to update the website to reflect the changes to GA under the Fair Hydro Plan. Though we don't normally explain policy on our site, the FHP will require the IESO to under collect GA, amassing a 'debt' which will be sold to OPG – so we want to show transparency regarding our role in carrying it out.

I've identified a few pages where we'd like to make some changes in the attached. Could you please take a look at the attached and let me know if there might be other pages that should be updated? I will separately look at the [Understanding Global Adjustment](#) backgrounder with Settlements.

Once I hear from you, I'll circulate the proposed changes to Tina and Settlements to get their input and up the approvals chain in Communications to finalize the wording.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Services Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)